



Outlook

Rw Dog park/fields

From Matthew Murray [REDACTED]

Date Sun 11/16/2025 2:23 PM

To Makayla Rodriguez <mrodriguez@rollingwoodtx.gov>; Alun Thomas <athomas@rollingwoodtx.gov>

Regarding the dog park and Hatley Fields 3, 4, and 5, I prefer Rollingwood provide a dedicated dog park of Somewhere between .25 acres and .6 acres, Encompassing the back parking lot and some of the current fields 3, 4 and 5.

Please forward this message to Rollingwood council, RCDC, And the Rollingwood Parks commission.

Sincerely,

Matthew Murray
[REDACTED]